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WAKE FOREST UNIVERSITY

SCHOOL OF LAW

MEMORANDUM

DATE: 6/29/87

TO: Tim Coggins
FROM: Sally Irvin
SUBJECT: SEALL Newsletter

I received your report on the newsletter today and agree with all your
recommendations. I would like to continue with the WESTLAW column if this is
all right with you as it has been a most enjoyable experience. We are
currently adding a number of computer-based training exercises in WESTLAW
which I am writing this summer and perhaps one column could discuss the new
trend to train via such CBT exercises.

I know that we do not need outside advertisements per se, but I
appreciate the fact that this money helps pay the mailing costs. I am not
advocating cessation of such advertising, but I wonder if you would consider
putting all ads on a separate page or center insert. Thye can sometimes make
it difficult to follow the articles. The Lawyers PC newsletter has such an
inside insert and it makes for a very smooth publication. End of suggestions,
personally I enjoy the newsletter and my part in it and support you in

whatever you do.
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